Laurie Gharis

From: eFax Corporate <message@inbound.efax.com>

Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 11:11 AM

To: Fax3311

Subject: Corporate eFax message from "9034821316" - 5 page(s)
Attachments: FAX_20241007_1728317449_392.pdf

Login

Service Notification

[x]|Customer Service

You have received a 5 page fax at 2024-10-07 Need help with your account?
11:10:49.

* The reference number for this fax is
uswZ2a.prod.afc_did3-1728317195-15122335236-392. corporatesupport@mail.efax.com

Please click here if you have any questions regarding

this message or your service. You may also contact IPhone:
Corporate Support: z
1(323) 817-3202
us 1(800) 810-2641 (toll-free)

Email: corporatesupport@mail.efax.com
Phone: 1 (323) 817-3202 or 1 (800) 810-2641

EU

Email: corporatesupporteu@mail.efax.com
Phones:

+44 2030055252

+33 171025330

+49 800 0003164

+35 314380713

Thank you for using the eFax Corporate service!

© 2024 Consensus Cloud Solutions, Inc. or its subsidiaries (collectively, "Consensus"). All rights reserved.
eFax® and eFax Corporate® are registered trademarks of Consensus.
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UNHEUSIATES
P FOSTAL SERVICE.

VAN ALSTYNE
130 E JEFFERSON ST
VAN ALSTYNE, TX 75495-9998
(8003275-8777

05/15/2024 08:51 AM
Product Oty Unit Price

Price
First-Class Mail® 1 $0.63
Lettier

Austin, TX 78711
Weight: 0 ib 0.30 oz
Estimated Delivery Date
Sat 05/18/2024
Certifiad Mail® $4.40
Tracking #: .
706222410000189908010

Total $5.00
Grand Totai: $5.08
Debit Card Remit $5.08

Card Neme: MasteiCard

Account #: XXOOOMKRXKX2150
Approval #: 421231

Transaction #: 658

Receipt #: 028442

Debit Card Purchase: $5.08

AID: A0000DD0042203 Chip
AL: US Debit
PIM: Verified

Text yvour tirackily number to 28777 (2USPS)
10 get the lalest status. Standard Message
and Data rates may apply. You may also
visit waw.usps.com USFS Tracking or call
1-800-222-1311.

Preview vour Mail
Track your Packages
Sign up for- FREE @
hitps: //informedde i ivery .usps. com

All sales final on stamps and postage.
Refurls Tor guaranteed services only.
Thank you for vour business.

Tell us about your experience.
Go to: https://postalexperience.con/Pos
or scan this code with your mobile device,

or call 1-800-410-7420.

UFN: 489245-0495
Beceipt #: 840-57520208-1-4685352-2
Clerk: 02
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